4/13/12

liry Jo Harshall Wellboim

Law Department

National Broadmﬂ.ng Co., Inc.
70 Rockefeller Flasa

New York, H.¥e 10020

_ Dear lir, Wellborn,

I have no doubt that, as you say, when you wrote you wore unaware of the schedulod
- appearance of Gerold Frank on the Long Joihm Hebel Showe

Ithptobeh]:hohalpfultobothoi‘lwifmmldgatpastmmof
p&ewmmvmddmhmu.wthomwmofmmmﬂmm
volved in the ing assgesination end the James Barl Ray case, what fact has NBO ever
mmmmontheéddaotbarthanthatforuﬁohlapedﬂﬂhtoﬂ'shoﬂo&p
haadmbthamlhnwdm.mumwm(Impuedemughoomae!).that
oﬂn&mlﬂqhmmtﬂﬂsv&wmmmmmxmlamﬂnt'wm

" Jerry Ray, ﬁu:huaakadyourmiommtmmtaot. that he really knew notlding,
andul'mwm.Jmmdmhmmtfmm&mem’tm. So, in siring
Jon-y.yuﬁumgﬁ.vingd:q:msimtondth&nghtanopﬂnﬁqhhﬂlﬂubamdmm
imowledges. I hops you will agree that this subject and the Lssues inextricably involved
1% in ave sonsthing other than-entertainuent,

Pmkummtnmdmmmmhmaimngofamtherm.mmbn the most
mﬁofh'ﬂc'ndmaofMtasinslo.m.ﬂmmhaﬁnshammhodyauahmmttha
‘omrmmmmmmwmmtxwhm,mn to ny knowledge and in
Ry presenge, wes both assignod and not reported. iuch of what you say makes no sense
toma.lmmﬂhtmtmofmmmm#mhthrofﬂm7ﬁ.lfm
refor to Frank's commerelalized hbigwash, that ia anything but “new facts”, anytidng but
"naw" oxr factunl. Itia;mmmmhﬁmotﬂwmmmmmmm.a

what SC presented are, in my view, defamatory, an. ..ere I lay I weuld be speeldng to my
lavyer sbout it.

There 1s no waleovance in my appearsnce on this abow on aupther gubjoct aliont adx
years agoe Hebol expected to malke sport of me. & invite your Listening to that tape,
especdally the attampted obscendty of the beglnning, before I ook his owm show away
from hin and his stacked deck of partisens, nothing like the clague with whiolh he cavessed
cmldmmthVHMMImnslndymof‘afhutmbawnetaﬁdmm, that
with four hours of uninterrupted accolades apd eno-sided presentation, “ebel cut off the
mmmmmtadtomqumﬁonnbmt'thnoﬂnrm% .

S0, I-mweskforutmofﬁuaahwmthntlmymmtopmamttmoth:r
alde of thw many questlons of national inportance one-gddodly presented and for the
oprortmity to do so0. Itnwtyouwillmdamtandtlntwithmbooktouﬂl.msubaiﬂy,
umlno'tldm;to@i.nfzwprMQt‘?mﬁm.aawollanthnld.nﬂgofmoepiionlhaw
evarymaamtoax;motfﬁmm!i’uhwlmlaxwpanelhawuuldaal‘iaetforsmhapn'pom. there
oun be no persanal profll or bunefit in this for me, Foveover, I rewind you of tho dofaation
of Janoa Burl Ray -nd his request, which I carnmicated to you in advence, that I respond
for him, Sincerely, Hurold Weisberg
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NATIONAL BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.

THIRTY ROCKEFELLER PLAZA, NEW YORK, N.Y. rooz2o, CIRCLE 78300

LAW DEPARTMENT

April 7, 1972

Mr. Harold Weilsberg

Coqg d'Or Press

Route 8

Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Welsberg:

In response to your letter dated April uf 1972, it is in-
deed the fact that Mr. Frank, author of "An American Death"
was interviewed on the LONG JOHN NEBEL show. Regretfully,
I falled to check with him before writing you on March 30th.

I do not think that the new facts, however, require a
different answer. NBC's pollcy continues to be that of pro-
viding programming that has as many diverse polnts of view
as possible. However, since there are generally so
spokesmen competing for attention, NBC cannot commit itself
to giving coverage to any particular groups or individuals.

I understand that you have already appeared once on the LONG
JOHN NEBEL show. That 1tself should be convineing evidence
of the fact that LONG JOHN NEBEL seeks out a great diversity
of topics and spokesmen for coverage by his program.

Under the circumstances, we see no reason to invite you at
this time to appear on any NBC radio program to discuss the
matter set forth in your letter. We shall, however, keep you
in mind as we plan programming 1in the future.

Sincerely yours,

bl U

J. Marshall Wellborn

JMW:vp



